
 

 

 
  

CITY OF COQUILLE  
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, URA MEETING 

 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
851 NORTH CENTRAL BLVD 

COQUILLE, OREGON 
MONDAY, APRIL 7TH, 2025 

 
Any person needing reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in a public meeting, please 

contact the City Recorder’s office by telephone (541) 396-2115, by email ekinney@cityofcoquille.org, or 
in person at 851 N. Central Blvd. 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION, 6:15 P.M. 
 
THE CITY OF COQUILLE  COUNCIL WILL MEET IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT 
TO ORS 192.660 (2) (d), WHICH ALLOWS THE COUNCIL TO MEET IN EXECUTIVE 
SESSION TO CONDUCT DELIBERATIONS WITH PERSONS DESIGNATED BY THE 
GOVERNING BODY TO CARRY ON LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 
DESIGNATED STAFF SHALL BE ALLOWED TO ATTEND THE EXECUTIVE’S SESSION. 
ALL OTHER MEMBERS OF THE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NEWS MEDIA AND 
AUDIENCE ARE ASKED TO LEAVE THE ROOM.  NO DECISION MAY BE MADE IN 
EXECUTIVE SESSION.  AT THE END OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION, WE WILL RETURN 
TO OPEN SESSION AND WELCOME THE AUDIENCE BACK INTO THE ROOM. 
 
THE CITY OF COQUILLE  COUNCIL WILL MEET IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT 
TO ORS 192.660 (2) (a), WHICH ALLOWS THE COUNCIL TO MEET IN EXECUTIVE 
SESSION TO CONSIDER THE EMPLOYMENT OF PUBLIC OFFICER, EMPLOYEE, 
STAFF MEMBER OR INDIVIDUAL AGENT. 
REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NEWS MEDIA AND DESIGNATED STAFF SHALL BE 
ALLOWED TO ATTEND THE EXECUTIVE’S SESSION. ALL OTHER MEMBERS OF THE 
AUDIENCE ARE ASKED TO LEAVE THE ROOM.  REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NEWS 
MEDIA ARE SPECIFICALLY DIRECTED NOT TO REPORT ON ANY OF THE 
DELIBERATIONS DURING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION EXCEPT TO STATE THE 
GENERAL SUBJECT OF THE SESSION AS PREVIOUSLY ANNOUNCED.  NO DECISION 
MAY BE MADE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION.  AT THE END OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION, 
WE WILL RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AND WELCOME THE AUDIENCE BACK INTO 
THE ROOM. 
 
 
 

WE WILL BE STREAMING LIVE ON FACEBOOK @ 7:00 PM 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 PM 
 
AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 



 

 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. MAYOR COMMENTS 
 

4. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
• MEETING MINUTES 3/3/2025 
• MEETING MINUTES 3/19/2025 

 
 

6. STAFF REPORTS 
  

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
If you would like to participate and you cannot attend in person, please email 
ekinney@cityofcoquille.org no later than Friday, April 4th, 2025, by 12:00pm. 
 

8. REQUEST TO LEASE PROPERTY 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF COUNCIL GOALS, FY25-26 
 

10. CONSIDER APPLICATION(S) FOR BUDGET COMMITTEE 
 

11. CONSIDER VACATION OF PARK AT JEFFERSON SCHOOL SITE 
 

12. PRESENTATION ON ADOPT A PARK PROGRAM 
 

13. CONSIDER LIBRARY BOARD APPLICATION 
 

14. RESOLUTION 04-2025 ADD A SAFE DEPOSIT BOX AT FIRST COMMUNITY 
CREDIT UNION 
 

15. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

16. ADJOURN 
 

 
 
URA MEETING  
 
AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
-MEETING MINUTES 3/3/2025 
 



 

 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF CENTRAL BLVD STRIPING PROJECT 

 
4. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET OF THE 

CITY OF COQUILLE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
 

5. GOOD OF THE ORDER –  
 

6. ADJOURN 
 
 

The City of Coquille is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 



 

 

 
  

CITY OF COQUILLE  
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, URA MEETING 

 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
851 NORTH CENTRAL BLVD 

COQUILLE, OREGON 
MONDAY, MARCH 3RD, 2025 

COUNCIL PRESENT: Mayor Flaherty, Councilor Westrum, Councilor Corbus, Councilor 
Waddington, Councilor Cooper, Councilor Marshall 

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Neuerburg, Finance Director Aeling, Fire Chief Ferren, Deputy 
Chief Fire Marshal Wells, Chief Doyle, Library Director Lucas, Public Works Director Denning, 
City Recorder Kinney, City Attorney Betts 
 
COUNCIL WORK SESSION, 6:15 P.M—Discuss Ambulance Service Tax Levy 
Mayor Flaherty calls the Work Session to order at 6:17 p.m. 
Mayor Flaherty adjourns the Work Session at 6:58 p.m. 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 PM 
 
AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Flaherty calls the Council Meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. MAYOR COMMENTS 
Mayor Flaherty gives a shout out to City Recorder Kinney for organizing the Job 
Fair and a shout out to Miss Coos County for having him be a judge. 

4. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Councilor Waddington: Congratulates the high school sports teams and the firefighters 
for their awards. 
Councilor Marshall: Gives kudos to the finance team for their hard work. 
Councilor Cooper: Thanks everyone in attendance for staying informed and being 
involved. 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
• MEETING 2/3/2025 
• SPECIAL MEETING 2/24/2025 

Councilor Marshall: Motions to approve minutes. 
Councilor Waddington: Seconds the motion. 
All vote in favor, Councilor Westrum was not present at the time of the vote. 

6. STAFF REPORTS 
City Manager Neuerburg: Speaks about a recent LOC meeting where they mentioned 
that nearly 75% of Oregon cities will experience a budget shortfall in 2025. 
 

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
David Krapes speaks about the issues he is having on First Street with transients loitering 
and vandalizing his building. 

 
 



 

 

 
8. APPOINT PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 

-CHARLIE DAVIS 
Mayor Flaherty: Motions to reappoint Charlie Davis to the Planning Commission 
Councilor Cooper: Seconds the motion 
All vote in favor 

9. AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PRESENTATION 
Sheri Woolcock: gives an update on the after-school program. 

10. REVIEW AND ACCEPT BIDS FOR COQUILLE COMMUNITY BUILDING 
REROOF PROJECT 
Councilor Marshall: Motions to accept the bids. 
Councilor Cooper: Seconds the motion. 
All vote in favor. 

11. AWARD BID FOR COQUILLE COMMUNITY BUILDING REROOF PROJECT 
Public Works Director Denning: Staff recommends accepting the lower bid. 
Councilor Marshall: Moves to award the Coquille Community Building Reroof Project 
to C&R Homes and Construction in the amount of $328,350.00 
Councilor Cooper: Seconds the motion 
All vote in favor. 

12. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
City Manager Neuerburg: Informs Council about their Goal Setting Session on March 
17th and the Town Hall Meeting on April 10th. 

13. ADJOURN 
Mayor Flaherty: adjourns the meeting at 7:48 p.m. 
 
Attest: _____________________________     ________________________________ 
 Mayor Flaherty    City Recorder, Liz Kinney 
 

 



CITY OF COQUILLE  
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
851 NORTH CENTRAL BLVD 

COQUILLE, OREGON 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19TH, 2025 

COUNCIL PRESENT: Mayor Flaherty, Councilor Westrum, Councilor Corbus, Councilor 
Waddington 

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Neuerburg, Finance Director Aeling, Fire Chief Ferren, City 
Recorder Kinney, City Attorney Costello 

SPECIAL MEETING @ 5:00 PM 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Flaherty: Calls the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. PUBLIC COMMENT
4. COUNCIL DISCUSSION OF OPTIONS FOR AMBULANCE SERVICE

Mayor Flaherty: Reads a statement giving background to the situation.
5. RESOLUTION 03-2025, A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A WITHDRAWAL OF

RESOLUTION 02-2025: AN ELECTION IN THE CITY OF COQUILLE ON MAY
20, 2025, TO SUBMIT TO CITY VOTERS THE CREATION OF A LOCAL
OPTION TAX TO SUPPORT AMBULANCE SERVICES
Councilor Westrum: Motions to approve Resolution 03-2025. A Resolution revoking
Resolution 02-2025 calling for an election in the City of Coquille on May 20, 2025, to
submit to city voters the creation of a local option tax to support ambulance services for
five years.
Councilor Corbus: Seconds the motion.
All vote in favor.

6. GOOD OF THE ORDER
City Manager Neuerburg: Asks the Council if they would like to delay upcoming URA
projects.
Mayor Flaherty: States that they should continue with the striping project on Central and
hold off on the First National Bank Park Project.
All Councilors agree.
Councilor Westrum: Gives a reminder of openings on the Budget Committee, Planning
Commission, City Council, and Library Committee.
Mayor Flaherty: Gives a statement of Councilor Chappelle’s passing and his upcoming
celebration of life on March 29th.

7. ADJOURN
Mayor Flaherty: adjourns the meeting at 5:15 p.m.

Attest: _____________________________     ________________________________
Mayor Flaherty City Recorder, Liz Kinney 



        

          Memorandum 
_____________________________________________________________________________________  

To: Coquille City Council 

From: Forrest H. Neuerburg, City Manager   

Re: Council Meeting Report 

Date: 03.28.2025 

Consideration of Council Goals—Included in the Council Packet is a summation of the results from the 
Council work session to set goals for the upcoming fiscal year.  The council is requested to consider 
adopting the presented goals.     

Appointment of Budget Committee members—At the time of this report, there is one applicant for the 
Budget Committee.  We currently have two members appointed (David Jennings and Claire Martin), so 
there are a maximum of 5 open slots. 

Request for the City to Lease Property—The Coquille Broiler has an expired personal easement for a 
portion of the City-Owned property in the parking lot to the East of the building.  The Broiler’s 
representatives have provided a revised area (significantly larger than the original request) to lease.  
Representatives are scheduled to be on hand to make a presentation of the concept.  

Potential Ambulance Fee—At Council’s direction, Staff is evaluating a potential Ambulance Fee.  The 
value of the fee will be determined during the standard budget process of the City.   

FHN 

 



















































 

 

Memorandum 

_____________________________________________________________________________________  

To: Honorable Mayor and Council  

From: Michelle Aeling   

Re: April Finance/HR Report  

Date: 03.30.2025 

 

Finance 

FY 2022-2023 Audit Update Bank Reconciliation for this Fiscal Year is completed. The Auditor has asked 
for samples, and we are sending those to them as requested. We have a couple of things that need 
balanced in the accounts, and then we will be ready to send that to the Auditors as well.  

FY 2023-2024 Audit Update Bank Reconciliation is almost done for this Fiscal Year as well. I am very 
greatful to Laura Fisher, our preaudit team member and to Lori Cannon for cranking those months out 
so quickly. It will allow us to finish the FY 2022-2023 Audit, and dig right into the next audit.  

Budget Report  

General Fund and General Budget Status 

During the month of March, I produced several finance analysis reports. One that I am closely paying 
attention to is a cash burn report. I am looking at future revenue streams and expenses. We are going to 
tighten spending even more than we have. I have asked each department head for suggestions of things 
to cut in their budget. We have had some really good suggestions come out of this.  

During the month, Forrest and I have met with the different departments in the City, and also asked for 
ideas. We have also answered a lot of questions for employees. While the City has inherited this 
unfortunate circumstance, we are navigating the best we can.  

Attached, you will find my Finance Report and Check Register Report. If you have questions about this 
report, or City Finances, please feel free to email me at maeling@cityofcoquille.org. I will be composing 
an FAQ for all citizens. All questions asked will be kept anonymous, but answered on the FAQ. If you are 
asking the question, then know someone else is asking the question. I have the start of a list of 
questions just from watching Facebook, but I want to cover all things concerning our citizens, and 
address the misinformation flooding our community.  



Human Resources 

 

New Job Postings  We have offered a conditional job offer to a Seasonal Pool Manager, and hope to 
have this person on board soon. This month, we will also be reviewing applications for the Relief 
Operator position. More to come! 

Huge Thank You! I want to extend a huge thank you to all of our City Departments that helped us 
through the continual storm surge during the month of March. In like a lion, not sure its leaving like a 
lamb, but thank you to our Police, Firefighters, Ambulance, and our Public Works teams.  

Coquille Valley Chamber is hosting the 2025 River Days June 6th and 7th! If you are interested in helping 
that weekend, they are looking for volunteers. Many hands make light work! I am fortunate to have a 
little time to help, and the energy from this group is inspiring. If you have questions, or would like to 
volunteer, email chambercoquille@gmail.com or call/text me at 541.551.1240. 

 

 

 

 

 























Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

maeling@cityofcoquille.org

3/30/2025  5:14 PM

Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

180060 Douglas Fast Net 03/03/2025  2,139.76ACH

500149 NW Natural 03/03/2025  4,637.67ACH

9002121 Great America Financial Svcs. 03/03/2025  215.00ACH

9002232 Bluefin Payment Systems 03/03/2025  2,509.46ACH

100087 911 Supply 03/03/2025  207.4211051

101009 Action Trophies 03/03/2025  157.0011052

300031 American Water Works Assoc. 03/03/2025  431.0011053

170062 Arcadia Enviromental 03/03/2025  210.0011054

9002523 Arcadia Training and Consulting, LLC 03/03/2025  720.0011055

9002439 AT&T MOBILITY 03/03/2025  1,135.0711056

100096 Atlas Edge Staffing Services 03/03/2025  100.0011057

101022 Bassett-Hyland Energy Co. 03/03/2025  2,633.7211058

101674 Bound Tree Medical, LLC 03/03/2025  268.5411059

101699 Cardinal Services 03/03/2025  937.1611060

101825 Cascade Fire Equip Co. 03/03/2025  27.3211061

101689 Coastal Paper & Supply, Inc. 03/03/2025  440.4811062

101818 Coos County Solid Waste 03/03/2025  281.0811063

101013 Dave's Repair 03/03/2025  1,962.8511064

9002132 ELM USA Inc. 03/03/2025  278.2211065

170197 Executech Utah, LLC 03/03/2025  8,506.5611066

101111 Farr's True Value Hdwr. 03/03/2025  271.9311067

130043 Ferguson Waterworks 03/03/2025  6,571.8111068

9002524 Freedom Fence 03/03/2025  8,750.0011069

9002517 GB United Ventures, LLC 03/03/2025  4,200.0011070

101603 Gold Coast Security, Inc. 03/03/2025  130.0011071

150060 Gold Coast Truck Repair 03/03/2025  10,025.4211072

700162 Golder's Napa 03/03/2025  101.9011073

200211 Grainger, Inc. 03/03/2025  59.9011074

9002525 Heartlink Health Services 03/03/2025  115.0011075

101132 HGE INC. 03/03/2025  33,219.8511076

101311 HMW CPAs & Associates, LLC 03/03/2025  19,316.0011077

101061 Industrial Source 03/03/2025  198.2011078

101144 Ingram Library Services 03/03/2025  1,516.5911079

180023 J.D. Myrtle Saw Shop 03/03/2025  46.0011080

101153 Johnson Rock Products 03/03/2025  900.0011081

101254 Les Schwab Tire Center 03/03/2025  495.9611082

102219 McKay's 03/03/2025  56.9411083

101392 Milk-E-Way Feed &Trucking 03/03/2025  36.5911084

600133 Muenchrath Law LLC 03/03/2025  500.0011085

200195 North Central Lab., Inc. 03/03/2025  203.6011086

500082 OAWU 03/03/2025  1,075.3611087

101188 Oregon Association Chiefs of Police 03/03/2025  300.0011088

101201 Oregon Department of Transportation 03/03/2025  427.0511089

101280 Oregon Linen, Inc. 03/03/2025  85.2911090

100098 Oregon Water Resources Department 03/03/2025  230.0011091

180064 Pacific Office Automation 03/03/2025  109.1011092

101207 Pacific Power 03/03/2025  24,218.5411093

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (3/30/2025  5:14 PM)



Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

101632 Reserve Account Pitney Bowes Bank Inc R  03/03/2025  282.9311094

170215 POSM Software LLC 03/03/2025  1,000.0011095

170108 Rye Tree Service Inc 03/03/2025  14,264.5011096

101256 SAIF Corp. of Oregon 03/03/2025  11.4311097

170254 SHELDON PLANNING 03/03/2025  4,832.4011098

101252 South Coast Office Supply 03/03/2025  1,221.2211099

101567 Stuntzner Engineering and Forestry 03/03/2025  9,893.1011100

101102 The Dyer Partnership 03/03/2025  32,747.0011101

101277 Tower Motor Company, Inc. 03/03/2025  115.4211102

101723 Verizon 03/03/2025  72.2311103

600218 Western Exterminator Company 03/03/2025  111.9011104

110006 Ziply Fiber 03/03/2025  114.2811105

 205,625.75Total for 3/3/2025:

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/04/2025  56.00ACH

101593 CIS Trust 03/04/2025  30.00ACH

700205 ASI Flex-FSA Fees 03/04/2025  18.75ACH

9002200 Local Government Investment Pool 03/04/2025  0.30ACH

9002176 3J Consulting 03/04/2025  416.0011106

101022 Bassett-Hyland Energy Co. 03/04/2025  1,891.3411107

300145 Bio-Med Testing Service, Inc. 03/04/2025  60.0011108

101674 Bound Tree Medical, LLC 03/04/2025  299.9711109

9002195 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC 03/04/2025  127.2011110

101689 Coastal Paper & Supply, Inc. 03/04/2025  244.9411111

101606 Coquille Parts & Logging Supply/Carquest 03/04/2025  54.3711112

200356 Coquille School District 03/04/2025  200.0011113

101070 Coquille Supply 03/04/2025  446.7211114

101098 Demco Educational Corp. 03/04/2025  150.5711115

101111 Farr's True Value Hdwr. 03/04/2025  67.5211116

130043 Ferguson Waterworks 03/04/2025  668.2111117

101603 Gold Coast Security, Inc. 03/04/2025  288.0011118

700162 Golder's Napa 03/04/2025  264.6311119

120023 IDEXX Laboratories 03/04/2025  243.9811120

101061 Industrial Source 03/04/2025  139.8311121

160063 International Association for Property and E 03/04/2025  340.0011122

101153 Johnson Rock Products 03/04/2025  2,000.0011123

101161 League of Oregon Cities 03/04/2025  1,441.1311124

9002234 Bud Nelson 03/04/2025  100.0011125

101644 North Bend Medical Center, Inc. 03/04/2025  350.0011126

200195 North Central Lab., Inc. 03/04/2025  153.5011127

900100 Oregon City Planning Directors Assoc. OCC 03/04/2025  327.2611128

101280 Oregon Linen, Inc. 03/04/2025  130.0311129

9002526 Kim Phelps 03/04/2025  100.0011130

210006 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services, LL 03/04/2025  143.9111131

9002354 S+B James Management 03/04/2025  10,086.4911132

101554 Seawestern Fire Appartus/Equip 03/04/2025  1,236.9811133

9002527 Smeed Communication Services 03/04/2025  26,473.0011134

180037 Springbrook Holding Co. 03/04/2025  60.0011135

9002528 Tomahawk Live Trap 03/04/2025  46.1211136

500087 Tritech Software Systems 03/04/2025  1,038.5111137

101294 Vend West Services, Inc. 03/04/2025  63.0011138

 49,758.26Total for 3/4/2025:

101110 Aflac 03/05/2025  110.82ACH

101473 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 03/05/2025  550.00ACH

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (3/30/2025  5:14 PM)



Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

101518 Coquille Police Assn. 03/05/2025  70.00ACH

101593 CIS Trust 03/05/2025  62,907.07ACH

102023 P E R S 03/05/2025  79,531.71ACH

102080 Teamsters 206 Employers Trust 03/05/2025  14,577.76ACH

180025 Coquille Police Association 03/05/2025  330.00ACH

700204 ASI Flex 03/05/2025  700.00ACH

9002123 IRS 03/05/2025  48,049.01ACH

9002124 State of Oregon 03/05/2025  13,624.00ACH

9002125 State of Oregon 03/05/2025  197.38ACH

9002228 State of Oregon 03/05/2025  2,614.74ACH

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/05/2025  44.00ACH

101714 Coquille Valley Fitness Center 03/05/2025  196.0011139

150061 Momentum Fitness 03/05/2025  555.5011140

101762 Standard Insurance Co. 03/05/2025  341.2511141

101327 State of Oregon 03/05/2025  315.5011142

101327 State of Oregon 03/05/2025  101.0011143

101327 State of Oregon 03/05/2025  207.0011144

101267 Teamsters Local Union No.206 03/05/2025  426.0011145

101699 Cardinal Services 03/05/2025  678.0311146

101593 CIS Trust 03/05/2025  60.0011147

101689 Coastal Paper & Supply, Inc. 03/05/2025  17.8811148

101606 Coquille Parts & Logging Supply/Carquest 03/05/2025  31.4311149

101070 Coquille Supply 03/05/2025  12.8711150

101111 Farr's True Value Hdwr. 03/05/2025  236.6211151

130043 Ferguson Waterworks 03/05/2025  40.1811152

9002529 Goble Sampson Associates INC 03/05/2025  1,522.3511153

101603 Gold Coast Security, Inc. 03/05/2025  467.0211154

700162 Golder's Napa 03/05/2025  145.0011155

300072 Heard Farms, Inc. 03/05/2025  3,936.0011156

9002164 High Performance Audio Visual 03/05/2025  295.0011157

101095 McCowan Clinical Laboratory, Inc 03/05/2025  500.0011158

101280 Oregon Linen, Inc. 03/05/2025  15.3011159

170254 SHELDON PLANNING 03/05/2025  3,335.3011160

101102 The Dyer Partnership 03/05/2025  36,284.6611161

9002513 Trojan Technologies Corp. 03/05/2025  254.0011162

9002366 Subsidiary of Bray International, INC Unit  03/05/2025  393.7411163

 273,674.12Total for 3/5/2025:

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/06/2025  1,040.31ACH

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/06/2025  61.49ACH

9002245 Bibliotheca, LLC 03/06/2025  14,569.0011164

 15,670.80Total for 3/6/2025:

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/10/2025  576.21ACH

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/10/2025  630.90ACH

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/10/2025  201.06ACH

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/10/2025  190.76ACH

 1,598.93Total for 3/10/2025:

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/11/2025  10.71ACH

 10.71Total for 3/11/2025:

Page 3AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (3/30/2025  5:14 PM)



Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

9002123 IRS 03/14/2025  14,267.99ACH

9002124 State of Oregon 03/14/2025  4,165.54ACH

9002125 State of Oregon 03/14/2025  60.46ACH

9002228 State of Oregon 03/14/2025  14.79ACH

9002147 Canopy 03/14/2025  96.2511165

101327 State of Oregon 03/14/2025  121.2011166

101327 State of Oregon 03/14/2025  315.5011167

 19,041.73Total for 3/14/2025:

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/18/2025  870.47ACH

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/18/2025  145.10ACH

 1,015.57Total for 3/18/2025:

180060 Douglas Fast Net 03/20/2025  2,118.72ACH

9002176 3J Consulting 03/20/2025  1,096.0011168

9002196 ADDCOX HEATING CENTER 03/20/2025  1,584.7611169

10722 Beery, Elsner & Hammond, LLP 03/20/2025  1,397.5011170

102999 Bi-Mart Corporation 03/20/2025  189.9911171

400600 BridgeTower OpCo, LLC 03/20/2025  208.1211172

101699 Cardinal Services 03/20/2025  819.3511173

170075 Certified Laboratories 03/20/2025  159.9011174

101689 Coastal Paper & Supply, Inc. 03/20/2025  176.2111175

101606 Coquille Parts & Logging Supply/Carquest 03/20/2025  28.5711176

9002142 Coquille Valley Historical Society 03/20/2025  14,656.5911177

160078 Costello Law Office, PC 03/20/2025  10,867.5011178

119997 Country Media Inc. 03/20/2025  236.3911179

101111 Farr's True Value Hdwr. 03/20/2025  168.4211180

130043 Ferguson Waterworks 03/20/2025  1,096.7511181

101603 Gold Coast Security, Inc. 03/20/2025  195.0011182

101132 HGE INC. 03/20/2025  23,320.2011183

101311 HMW CPAs & Associates, LLC 03/20/2025  17,788.0011184

101158 Kincheloe & Sons, Inc. 03/20/2025  1,108.7011185

200195 North Central Lab., Inc. 03/20/2025  346.4511186

101280 Oregon Linen, Inc. 03/20/2025  57.9411187

180064 Pacific Office Automation 03/20/2025  100.0011188

101207 Pacific Power 03/20/2025  22,170.3711189

101482 Quill Corporation 03/20/2025  140.5411190

180037 Springbrook Holding Co. 03/20/2025  204.8511191

9002383 Stantec Consulting Services, INC 03/20/2025  15,019.2511192

101567 Stuntzner Engineering and Forestry 03/20/2025  1,899.8011193

9002530 David Tams 03/20/2025  680.0011194

101723 Verizon 03/20/2025  61.7611195

 117,897.63Total for 3/20/2025:

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/24/2025  183.77ACH

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/24/2025  106.29ACH

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/24/2025  346.89ACH

101090 First Community Credit Union 03/24/2025  323.41ACH

9002413 KATHY WILSON 03/24/2025  50.0011196

 1,010.36Total for 3/24/2025:

130102 Tanner Barrett 03/26/2025  116.0011197

Page 4AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (3/30/2025  5:14 PM)



Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

UB*00652 PATRICK FLYNN 03/26/2025  75.0011198

 191.00Total for 3/26/2025:

Report Total (187 checks):  685,494.86

Page 5AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (3/30/2025  5:14 PM)



Presented by:  Fire Chief               City Council                                  April 7th, 2025 
 

Fire Training Drills:      CFD Calls for Service: 28 Coquille Valley Ambulance Calls for Service     124 

Skill Relays                     2                        Good Intent 11 Transported                 69 Interfacility Transfers         19 

Meet W/ Admin            2   Wildland Fires 1 No Transports                55 Public/Medical Assist          0 

Hydrant Evolutions       2 Assist Ambulance 7 Cancelled                        11 Assist CVH                              0 

Association Meeting     2 Vehicle Fire 1 Mutual Aid Request        0 M.P. Assist Coquille             3 

 Structure Fire 2 Assist other Amb             2 Assist Law Enforcement      3 

 Other Fires 3   

The statistics above represent the previous month. (i.e. March council meeting = January statistics) 
 
On 3/4/25 CFD responded to a shop fire in Fairview’s fire district. With rapid response and quick 
thinking from the homeowner we were able to contain the fire with minimal damage to the 
structure. There were a couple of motorcycles that were destroyed during the fire and damage to a 
boat that was in the shop. There were minor injuries reported by the homeowner, but no one was 
transported to the hospital. The cause of the fire was determined to be a fuel line spilling on a 
propane heater. 
 
On 3/10/25 CFD responded to a structure fire on Layton Ln. Upon arrival the shop and a structure 
that was covering a camp trailer were fully involved and mostly on the ground. The fire was 
extending into the residence and all the people were out. CFD did a primary search of the 
residence while focusing firefighting efforts on the residence. 1 cat and 1 dog were rescued from 
the residence. CFD was assisted by its auto aid units and OSFM. The cause of the fire was 
determined to be space heaters inside of the camp trailer. 
 
During the wind storm on 3/27/25 CFD was requested to assist with a tree down across a power 
line and the road on Beaver Hill Rd. It was also reported that the powerlines were arcing and 
smoking. Upon arrival CFD found no arcing or smoking. Traffic was diverted at North Bank & 
Beaver Hill as well as at HWY 101 & Beaver Hill.  
 
On 3/30/25 CFD responded to a fire in the walls and ceiling of a residence that was started at the 
wood stove. CFD had a rapid response due to 2 part time firefighters living just around the corner 
from the residence. The firefighters took quick action pulling the ceiling down and placing water 
on the fire in that area. The rest of the department had a delayed response due to the road being 
washed out on Fat Elk Rd. Upon arrival of the rest of CFD they went to work chasing flame 
damage and smoke in walls. There was some extension into the upstairs bedrooms with minor 
smoke damage. The fire was determined to be caused by failure of the wood stove/ chimney. 
 
 
 





Department Update to City Council  03/31/2025 
Planning Department  1 / 1 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT UPDATE: March 2025 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT HOURS: The Planning Department office hours are 10:00am to 3:00pm 
every Monday and Wednesday, at City Hall. Anyone with questions about land use or building permits is 
welcome to stop by City Hall and see me. For immediate questions email planning@cityofcoquille.org.  

NEXT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING: Planning Commission meetings are held the second 
Monday of each month, at 6:00pm, at City Hall. Upcoming agendas: 

April 14, 2025  Planning File 2025-04: An application to construct a new garage with (a) its side 
wall approximately 3 feet from the 12th street-side property line (~20 feet from the 
built street), and (b) its front/vehicle door side facing an existing “non-
conforming” driveway on Collier; requiring (a) a variance to the standard 20-foot 
street-side-setback on 12th, and (b) a review of the existing non-conforming 
driveway access on Collier. Subject Property: 1184 N Collier.  

MARCH PLANNING APPLICATIONS: The Planning Department issued 3 land use permits in March: 1 
Floodplain Development Permit and Zoning Compliance Letter for a foundation repair and 1 Zoning 
Compliance Letter for a septic repair. 

GRANTS:  
Submitted and waiting on responses: 
• Application for ODOT All Roads Transportation Safety Program grant to add sidewalk to the west 

side of Central, between approximately 10th and 6th Streets: on June 26th, we were informed our 
project was selected to proceed to the “scoping stage” of the grant application process. After ODOT 
completes their scoping effort, they’ll announce the grant recipients.  

Awarded and in progress:  
• Local Government Grant from Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for $240,000 to construct a 

new playground at Sturdivant park, directly east of the gazebo on the river side. Construction 
expected this year.   

• Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund $1,821,144 grant and a $1,670,556 low interest loan (1%) 
for our water reservoir reconditioning/repair projects: construction projects scheduled to be completed 
in 2026.  

• Community Development Block Grant project: design/engineering/permitting of three other top 
priority water system improvements: improvements to the water treatment plant, the replacement of a 
raw water main line, and improvements to the Oerding Tank. Design/engineering/permitting project 
scheduled to be completed in 2025. In Fall of 2025 (July 1 - September 30), we’ll apply for funding to 
construct these projects. 

Upcoming Reports Due: 
• Bi-annual Oregon State Marine Board Maintenance Assistance Grant (MAG) of $12,000 for ongoing 

maintenance of Sturdivant Park boating facilities: grant report due April 1 
 



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT UPDATE: March 28, 2025 

 
COMMUNITY BUILDING 

We are getting ready for our 2025 pool season. Pool Manager interviews were conducted at the 
end of March, and we are hoping to have someone hired around the first week of April. The Pool 
Manager will get things organized and ready at the pool house regarding scheduling swimming 
lessons, pool parties, and getting the pool house itself ready for the season. We are still currently 
accepting lifeguard applications if you know anyone who might be interested. They can grab an 
application from Keri at the Community Building, City Hall or online at cityofcoquille.org 
  
Our much-needed sound system upgrade by Smeed Communications is complete! We have a 
successful surround sound system that can be heard very easily during auctions, banquets and all 
other events that are held in the large auditorium. We will be implementing enhanced control 
though a remote tablet for the new system in the coming weeks to allow users more versatility 
with the sound system. 
 
We are currently getting contracts signed and bonds obtained for the reroofing project. I will 
update everyone when the contractor’s schedule is set, but we anticipate that it will be in the 
June-August timeframe. The impact of the project on CCB events is expected to be minimal. 
 
 
PARKS 
 

Hundred Acre Wood Trails 
 

Our trails have been uploaded to the Trailforks application. This app is very popular with 
mountain bike enthusiasts and will help promote our trails with the hiking and biking 
crowd. 

 
5th  Street Park 

As announced by Chief Doyle in a March 27 press release, the restrooms at 5th Street 
Park will be closed through April 14th due to recent and ongoing vandalism.  

Sturdivant Park 
 

Thank you to Rotary for their $5,000 contribution to the playground project! This funding 
will be used to add benches to the new playground. 

Following the March flood event, we observed some unprecedented sloughing of our 
riverbank in Sturdivant Park, just downstream of the Highway 42S bridge, as shown in 
the photo below. We believe that this may have been caused by increased water velocity 
along the edge of the river, which occurs when debris gets hung up on the bridge supports 
and restricts flow in the middle of the river, and we have shared our concerns with 
ODOT. This new bank failure poses no immediate problems with the park infrastructure, 
but if the failure continues downstream, it could threaten the functionality and integrity of 
the Sturdivant Park boat launch. 

 
 





 

The Coquille Public Library 
 

259 N Adams | Coquille, OR 97423 | (541)396-2166 | coquillelibrary.org 
 
Coquille Library Director’s Report – March 2025 
 
Administrative  
Local fund-raising campaign continues, join in the marriage of bank + library, buy a safety 
deposit box drawer front for a gift that won’t wear out. Many blank drawer fronts remain. 
 
Library Programing 
• Kids – 

o Homeschool Program – Mondays @ 1:00  
o Babytime Playtime – Tuesdays @ 1:30 
o Preschool Storytime – Wednesdays @ 10:30  
o Lincoln Elementary – EIGHT classroom visits each Wednesday 
o Toddler Time Playtime – Thursdays @ 1:30 
o Playtime Storytime program – Fridays @ 10:30 at the big gym 
o Afterschool program – M/W/F afterschool until 5:30  

• Teens – 
o Teen programs Thursdays @ 4  
o DND Programs 1st/3rd Tuesdays @ 4  

• Family Programs – 
o Ukulele Club – 4th Tuesday @ 4  

• Adults –  
o Friday Programs: Weekly, 11 am  

 1st Friday – Movie Matinee  
 2nd Friday – Age Café’ 
 3rd Friday – Chair Yogo 
 4th Friday – Cook the Book 

o Writing Group – 2nd Wednesday @ 6pm 
o Nonstop Non-Fiction Bookclub – 1st Thursday @ noon  
o Fiction Bookclub – Last Friday @ 1 pm 

 
Respectfully submitted, Teresa Lucas, Library Director 
 
“Libraries should be doing things to induce great gasps of amazement!” Eli Neiburger 





















CITY OF COQUILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
                                                                                                                                   
 
Date:  April 7, 2025                  Agenda Number:    8               
                              
 

1. Agenda Title: REQUEST TO LEASE CITY PROPERTY 
 
 
Presented By: City Manager Forrest Neuerburg                                           
 
 
  
Explanation: The owner of the Coquille Broiler, through their agent, is 
requesting the City to LEASE property adjacent to the Broiler for future use.   
  
     
Fiscal Impact: Approximately $250 PER YEAR, 25 YEARS 
          
 
 

Staff Recommendation:  The amount of land requested has increased 
significantly from 625 square feet (roughly the current footprint) to 
3,125 square feet.  Staff recommend if the Council is amenable to this 
expanded footprint to increase the proposed rent from $250 to a larger 
amount (say $750 per year).  There is the question of whether the City 
wants to give up this much additional parking space and the owner 
hasn’t provided any drawings of what would be in the space.  Council 
may wish to ask for more information prior to approving this lease.   

 
 
Council Action: 
   
              Passed                             Tabled                           Failed 





LEASE – City of Coquille / Lesley Joan Nelson, Trustee 
 

LEASE 

City of Coquille, a Municipal Corporation of the State of Oregon (“Landlord”) and Lesley Joan 
Nelson, Trustee, Lesley Joan Nelson Living Trust (Tenant”), agree as follows: 
 
1.  Premises.  Landlord leases to Tenant and Tenant leases from Landlord the darker hatched 
portion of Tax lot 7200 as depicted in the attached Broiler – Land Acquisition Request dated 12-
31-24.  

2.  Term.  The Effective Date of the Lease is May 1, 2025. The term of the Lease is twenty-five 
(25) years ending April 30, 2050. 

3. Consideration. Tenant shall pay the following in consideration of its tenancy: 

3.1 Rent.  Tenant will pay rent of two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) per year, with the first 
payment due within five (5) days after the Effective Date of this Lease, and each annual installment 
beginning in 2026 due on the first day of May of each year.  
 
3.2 Utilities; Services Fees. Tenant shall be solely responsible for all utilities, insurance, and other 
payments necessary for Tenant’s use and enjoyment of the Premises under the terms of this Lease. 
 
4. Use of Premises. 
 
4.1 Permitted Uses. Subject to the terms of this Lease, Tenant may use the Premises for outdoor 
food and beverage service for Tenant’s operation of Coquille Broiler, and for no other purpose.   

4.1 Compliance with Laws. Tenant shall comply with all the rules, regulations, and laws in effect 
by any local, state, or federal authority having jurisdiction over the Premises. Tenant is solely 
responsible for obtaining any other permits or approvals as may be necessary for the use of the 
Premises. Furthermore, Tenant agrees to indemnify the Landlord for any damages caused by the 
violation thereof of any permits or approvals that may otherwise be required. 
 
4.2 Prohibited Uses. The Premises shall not be used for any purposes other than the Permitted 
Uses, without prior written consent of Landlord. Any other use of the Premises not otherwise 
described as a Permitted Use shall be considered a prohibited use, which includes, without 
limitation: any act or inaction by Tenant that constitutes waste; the operation, maintenance, or 
permission of a nuisance in, on, or upon the Premises; and use of the Premises for any unlawful 
purpose.  
 
4.3 Alterations and Improvements. Tenant shall not make any alterations, additions, or 
improvements to or upon the Premises without the consent of the Landlord, except for those 
improvements and alterations that are necessary for Tenant’s Permitted Uses or already exist upon 
the Effective Date. Except as otherwise expressly agreed to by the parties in writing, improvements 
and alterations shall become the property of Lessor. Upon termination or expiration of the Lease, 
at Lessor's written request, Lessee promptly shall remove any Lessee alterations and improvements 
that Lessor requests be removed. 
 



LEASE – City of Coquille / Lesley Joan Nelson, Trustee 
 

4.4 Assignments. Tenant may not assign, sublease or otherwise transfer any rights under this Lease 
of portion of the Premises without the prior written consent of the Landlord.  
 
4.5 Maintenance. Tenant shall maintain, repair, and replace the Premises and Improvements as 
necessary to keep them in good order, condition, and repair throughout the entire Term. Tenant’s 
obligations extend to both structural and nonstructural items. Major Maintenance shall include 
such permanent repairs and improvements to Premises as roofing and rot repair to the building. In 
no instance shall the Landlord be responsible for any maintenance or repair work due to damage 
caused by the negligence of Tenant or its agents, invitees, or guests. 
 
4.6 Landlord Reimbursement. Any maintenance, repair and replacement performed by Tenant on 
the Premises shall be without expense of any kind (direct or indirect) whatsoever to Landlord. 
Tenant shall be solely responsible for any damages that may be caused as a result of Tenant’s use 
and operation. Should the Landlord incur costs as a result of Tenant’s misuse of the Premises or 
Property, Tenant agrees to reimburse Landlord within ten (10) days, upon the receipt of an invoice 
and documentation of such expense. 
 
5. Insurance and Indemnification. 

5.1 Indemnity. Subject to the limitations of the Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 – 30.300, 
and the Oregon Constitution Article XI, Section 7, Tenant agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless Landlord, against any and all loss, damage, liability, claims, demands, or costs resulting 
from injury or harm to persons or property to the extent arising out of or in any way resulting from 
the Tenant’s use of the Premises. Tenant’s indemnification obligation shall extend to claims arising 
from the acts and omissions of Tenant’s officers, employees, agents, contractors, licensee, invitees, 
and guests. Tenant shall not be responsible for third-party claims resulting solely from the 
negligence or other wrongful acts or omissions of Landlord or Landlord’s officers, employees, or 
agents. 
 
5.2 Liability. Tenant shall assume all liability related to injury, death, or disease to invitees or 
licensees. Tenant shall be deemed solely responsible for any theft, damage, or destruction to any 
materials, equipment, or any other property of Tenant, or anyone acting on behalf of Tenant in 
connection with or incidental to this Lease. 
 
5.3 Insurance. 
 
(a) Liability Insurance. Tenant shall continuously maintain at its expense throughout the term of 
this Lease, and any renewal period, public liability and property damage insurance with the 
combined single limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000). Such insurance shall 
provide coverage for bodily injury, death or property damage in connection with Tenant’s use or 
occupancy of the Premises or the exercise or enjoyment of rights or privileges granted by this 
Lease. 
 
(b) Personal Property Insurance. Tenant shall, at its expense, insure its personal property, 
equipment and trade fixtures located on the Premises. 
 



LEASE – City of Coquille / Lesley Joan Nelson, Trustee 
 

(c) Proof of Insurance. Upon request, Tenant shall provide proof of insurance to City in the form 
of certificates evidencing the required coverage. 
 
5.4 No Third-Party Beneficiary. The purpose of this Section 5 is to allocate risk between Landlord 
and Tenant. This Section is not intended to benefit or limit the liability of any third-party. 
 
6. Real- and Personal Property Tax. 

Tenant shall be responsible for payment of all real property taxes and personal property taxes 
assessed against any real property, personal property, equipment, or fixtures on the Premises. 
 
7. Default. 

7.1 Default. The occurrence of any one or more of the following events constitutes a Default and 
breach of this Lease by Tenant: 
 
7.1.1 Tenant fails to timely pay any sum owed to Landlord. 

7.1.2 Tenant, whether by action or inaction, fails to perform any of its obligations under this Lease 
and such Default continues and is not remedied within thirty (30) days after Landlord has given 
Tenant a notice specifying the same. 
 
7.1.3 Tenant uses the Property for any use other than those identified under Section 4, or ceases 
to use the Premises for the purposes stated herein for a period of ninety (90) days. 
 
7.2 Remedies on Default. In the event of Default, Landlord may, in its sole discretion, terminate 
the Lease effective immediately upon Tenant’s receipt of Landlord’s written notice thereof. 
Landlord shall be entitled to recover damages from the Tenant for the Default, and Landlord may 
re-enter, take possession, and remove any persons or property by legal action. Landlord shall be 
entitled to recover immediately from Tenant any costs assessed upon the Premises as the result of 
Tenant’s, or its employees’ or agents’, impermissible use of the Premises, including but not limited 
to the reasonable costs of any cleanup, refurbishing, removal of Tenant’s property and fixtures, 
any remodeling or repair costs, all attorney fees and court costs or any other expense occasioned 
by Tenant’s Default. These remedies shall be in addition to and not exclude any other remedy 
available to Landlord under applicable law. The provisions of this Section shall survive the 
expiration or earlier termination of this Lease. 
 
8. General and Miscellaneous Provisions. 

8.1 Force Majeure. If the performance by either of the Parties of their respective obligations under 
this Lease (excluding monetary obligations) is delayed or prevented in whole or in part by any 
legal requirement, and not attributable to an act or omission of the Party or by any acts of God, 
fire or other casualty, floods, storms, explosions, accidents, epidemics, war, civil disorders, strikes 
or other labor difficulties, shortage or failure of supply of materials, labor, fuel, power, equipment, 
supplies or transportation, or by any other cause not reasonably within the Party’s control, whether 
or not specifically mentioned, the Party shall be excused, discharge and released of performance 
to the extent such performance or obligation (excluding any monetary obligation) is so limited or  
prevented by such occurrence without liability of any kind. 



LEASE – City of Coquille / Lesley Joan Nelson, Trustee 
 

 
8.2 Prior Agreements. This instrument is the entire agreement of the parties pertaining to the Lease 
of the Premises and supersedes and replaces all written and oral agreements made or existing 
between the Parties, their representatives, or predecessors in interest. 
 
8.3 Notices. Any notice required or permitted under this Lease shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to be given when (1) actually delivered personally, (2) forty-eight (48) hours after having 
been deposited in the United States mail as certified or registered mail addressed as follows, or (3) 
when a facsimile confirming receipt of a facsimile transmission is received by the sender who sent 
the initial facsimile transmission, or to such other person, physical or mailing address, or facsimile 
transmission number as one party may designate by written notice to the other party: 
 
If to Landlord:      If to Tenant: 
 
Forrest Neuerburg     Lesley Joan Nelson, Trustee 
City Manager      Lesley Joan Nelson Living Trust 
PO Box 490      57581 Crest Acres Road 

Coquille, OR 97423     Coquille, OR 97423-8503   
    

8.4 Attorney Fees and Costs. In the event a dispute shall arise under or about this Lease, then the 
prevailing Party therein shall be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing Party all costs, 
expenses and attorneys' fees which may be incurred on account of such dispute, whether or not 
suit or other legal or quasi-legal proceedings may be brought, as well as at every stage of any such 
proceedings from the time such dispute first arises through trial, arbitration or other proceedings 
and all appellate processes. 
 
8.4 Non-waiver. Failure by either Party at any time to require performance by the other Party of 
any party of the provisions hereof shall in no way affect the Party’s rights hereunder to enforce the 
same, nor shall any waiver by any Party of the breach hereof be held to be a waiver of any 
succeeding breach or a waiver of this non-waiver clause. 
 
8.5 Amendments. This Lease may be amended, modified, or extended without new consideration, 
but only by written instrument executed by both Parties. 
 
8.6 Governing Law. This Lease shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws 
of the State of Oregon. 
 
8.7 Severability. If any portion of this Lease shall be invalid or unenforceable to any extent, the 
validity of the remaining provisions shall not be affected thereby. 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 



LEASE – City of Coquille / Lesley Joan Nelson, Trustee 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Tenant and Landlord have caused this Lease to be executed by duly 
authorized officers.  

LANDLORD:  City of Coquille  

 

________________________________      ______ 
By Forrest Neuerburg, City Manager    (Date) 
 

 

TENANT: Lesley Joan Nelson Living Trust 

 

_________________________________    ______ 
By Lesley Joan Nelson, Trustee             (Date) 



















CITY OF COQUILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
                                                                                                                                   
 
Date:  April 7, 2025                  Agenda Number:    9               
                              
 

1. Agenda Title: CONSIDERATION OF COUNCIL GOALS 
 
 
Presented By: City Manager Forrest Neuerburg                                           
 
 
  
Explanation: Following the Council Work session on March 17th, the 
attached list was developed following discussion and ranking by the City 
Council.  The item is provided for consideration of adoption by the Council    
  
     
Fiscal Impact: Varies based upon project type and scope. 
          
 
 

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends the Council adopt the 
provided goals for FY25-26. 

 
 
Council Action: 
   
              Passed                             Tabled                           Failed 





CITY OF COQUILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
                                                                                                                                   
 
Date:  April 7, 2025                  Agenda Number:    10               
                              
 

1. Agenda Title: CONSIDER BUDGET COMMITTEE APPLICATIONS 
 
 
Presented By: City Manager Forrest Neuerburg                                           
 
 
  
Explanation: The City Council has requested applications for the 
Budget Committee. 
  
     
Fiscal Impact: None 
          
 
 

Staff Recommendation:  The Council has asked for members of the 
Public to apply for the Budget Committee.  In addition to current 
Council Members, the Budget Committee includes Dave Jennings and 
Claire Martin.  

 
 
Council Action: 
   
              Passed                             Tabled                           Failed 







CITY OF COQUILLE 
 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
                                                                                                                                   
 
Date :      March 31, 2025          
Agenda Number :  11 
Agenda Title : Vacation of the Jefferson School park 
Presented  By : Hailey Sheldon 
 
 
Issue:  
At their January 13th meeting, Planning Commission approved the below-configured 
“subdivision” of the old Jefferson School property. Along with the subdivision, the 
Planning Commission approved the reconfiguration of the public parkland adjacent to the 
subdivision, as also depicted below. (Planning Files 2022-04, 2024-44) 
To reconfigure the parkland: it must be “vacated,” then “(re)-dedicated” to the public in 
the new configuration.  
The area proposed to be vacated is depicted below as “Existing Park Boundary.” 

 
The procedure used for this vacation: A motion by the Council to vacate the parkland 
following ORS 271.130 Vacation on City Governing Body’s Own Motion.  
Following Council motion: an order vacating the park, including a metes-and-
bounds description of the parkland, will be prepared for the Mayor’s signature and 
recording. 



This matter was noticed following ORS 271.110 (Notice of hearing); the following notice 
was made:  

• Newspaper notice in the Coquille Sentinel once each week for two consecutive 
weeks prior to the hearing (March 19 and 26, 2025). 

• Posted notice in two places on the property (March 21, 2025). 
In addition, the matter of the “reconfiguration” of the Jefferson Park has been publicly 
noticed for consideration at the following public meetings:  
• Monday April 11, 2022 meeting of the Planning Commission 
• Thursday April 21, 2022 meeting of the Parks and Recreation Committee 
• Monday January 13, 2025 meeting of the Planning Commission 
Background note: Prior to the Planning Commission’s review and approval of the 
Jefferson School Phase 2 tentative subdivision plat, City staff consulted with the City’s 
surveyor (Mike Erickson, Dyer Partnership) and the Coos County Surveyor (Mike Dado), 
regarding the procedure to reconfigure the public park and found this two-step process to 
meet the City’s code, County’s standards, and ORS: (1) adjust the common property line 
between subject property and the adjacent park, (2) subdivide the reconfigured subject 
property. Following the Planning Commission’s tentative subdivision approval, during 
the processing of that property line adjustment, the Coos County Assessor’s office found 
the parkland vacation necessary.   
 
 
Fiscal  Impact : Unknown   
 
 
Draft Motions :  
I move to order the approximately 0.64 acre public park at the northeast intersection of 
17th and Hemlock Streets, referred to as the “Jefferson School Park,” vacated. 
I move to table the matter of vacating the approximately 0.64 acre public park at the 
northeast intersection of 17th and Hemlock Streets, referred to as the “Jefferson School 
Park,” until May 5, 2025. 
 
 
Council Action : 
 
                Passed                             Tabled                           Failed 
 



CITY OF COQUILLE 
 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
                                                                                                                                   
 
Date :      April 7, 2025          
Agenda Number :  [12] 
Agenda Title : Adopt-A-Park Program 
Presented  By : Mark Denning 
 
 
Explanation:   A request for the Council to review and provide feedback 

on a proposed Adopt-A-Park Program for the City of 
Coquille 

 
Attached is the draft documentation outlining an Adopt-A-Park Program 
proposed by the Parks Committee. The city’s Human Resources Department, 
with the help of our insurance representative, is currently reviewing the 
program’s compatibility with city insurance requirements. Pending HR 
approval of the program and associated documents and procedures, the Parks 
Committee would like to implement this program following our April 
meeting. The draft program is being presented here to allow Council to ask 
questions and provide feedback. 
 
 
Fiscal  Impact : Minimal – expenses covered through existing parks 

budgets 
 
 
Staff  Recommendation :  Provide feedback 
 
Council Action : None required - for information and discussion. 
 
 



Adopt-A-Park Program 

DRAFT



City of Coquille Adopt-A-Park Program 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
About the Adopt-A-Park Program 

The primary purpose of the Adopt-A-Park Program is to create a sense of community 
through involvement in caring for and maintaining our public parks.  

Assisting Public Works staff with routine maintenance, clean up, and beautification of 
parks, and trails; volunteers will spruce up a designated area by removing litter and 
debris, controlling weeds, caring for plants, mulching around trees and planting areas, 
raking leaves, sweeping ball courts, identifying hazards, r porting vandalism, and 
planting trees, shrubs and other approved vegetation. 

Why Adopt-A-Park? 

The City of Coquille has a small Parks D partment. I  is often challenging to keep up 
with the tremendous care and use of our pen s aces. Your volunteer efforts can make 
a difference in achieving a higher standard for these important areas in our community. 
With your help we can make an  kee  our p rks and trails safe, functional and 
beautiful. 

Who can Adopt-A-Park? 

Adopt-A-Park aims to unite and support all people interested in improving the City of 
Coquille Parks. Our partic a ts can include: 

* Civic Organizations * Church groups
* Senior Citizen groups * Scouts
* Neighborhood Associations * Businesses
* Youth groups * Non-profit organizations
* Schools * Community groups
* Families

1 

DRAFT



What You Can Do! 

Groups care for their adopted area in the following ways: 
* Pick up litter * Sweep courts and pathways
* Raking wood chips (playgrounds) * Pulling weeds
* Reporting park hazards * Report irrigation problems
* Spreading bark dust and/or mulch

Under the direction of the City of Coquille Public Works department: 
* Pruning * Amenity Repair
* Planting * Special projects

Requirements and Expectations: 

We ask for a minimum commitment of one year of service to you  adopted park or trail. 
At the end of your initial commitment you can r new wi h approval from the City. We 
also ask that groups perform tasks at their location a minimum of once per quarter for a 
minimum of two hours per quarter. 

Each group must select a spokesperson. T is person will be the point of contact for the 
group. The spokesperson will also be esponsible to ensure that each participant 
complies with the Adopt-A-P k prog am requ rements and safety procedures and has 
signed an ligility release with th  City of Coquille. The spokesperson will pick up and 
return the supplies provided y the City of Coquille and notify the City of any hazardous 
items (if any). 

The adopting group mus  ente  into a signed agreement with the Public Works Director. 
Park sites and trails will be assigned on a first-come, first serve basis. 

What are Participants Responsible for? 

* Participants are required to read, understand, and abide by the Safety
Guidelines.

* Participants must abide by all park rules and related municipal codes.
* Groups must notify the Adopt-A-Park Program Coordinator to change group

duties.
* Groups should strive to spend a minimum of _______ hours per quarter at

the adopted site.
* Groups perform work during daylight hours.

DRAFT



* All volunteers under the age of 18 must have adult supervision.
* Participants must keep track of the number of hours spent working, on a monthly

basis and report total hours to the Program Coordinator.  Hours are due by the
10th day of every month for the previous month’s accumulated hours. We
document this information and tabulate total yearly hours, which help our
program in the following ways:

* Accounts for donated time for annual reports.
* Confirms growth or decline in participation.
* Helps the office provide participant recognition.
* Provides for Workers Compensation coverage for volunteers.

Recognition 

* An official Certificate of Adoption.
* An adoption sign with adopter’s n me (te t only) which will be posted at

the adopter’s site after 20 hours of v l nteer reported hours. The sign will
remain posted as long as th  group/ind vidual remains an active volunteer.

* Department may promote a opter n Department Program Guides or
materials.

One Day Clean-ups 

If you or your g oup or usiness cannot commit the time to adopt a park, or trail, 
but would like to help, yo  are welcome to organize a one-day clean-up of an 
area. Please check out the Volunteers page of the City of Coquille website to  
organize an event o  j in an existing event. 

Areas for Adoption and Clean Up 

Parks Trails 
*Sturdivant Park
*Reitman Park

*Hundred Acre Wood
*Riverwalk

*5th Street Park
*Sanford Heights Park

3 

DRAFT



How to Apply 

1. Visit the City of Coquille website
2. Click on Parks
3. Click on Adopt-A-Park (links to external website)
4. Click on Program Application, fill it out and submit it.
5. Click on Volunteer Service Agreement and Release for Group Spokesperson and

any other initial group members. Print and fill out. Volunteers under 18 years of
age must include a parent/guardian signature.

6. Email forms to:
coquillecommunityconnection@gmail.com

7. The Program Coordinator will review your adoption proposal. You will be
contacted upon approval to set up an appointment o go over any questions and
receive basic instructions.

8. No later than 30 days before your adoption t rm expires, groups must submit a
Renewal or Cancelation form.

4 

DRAFT



City of Coquille Adopt-A-Park Program 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Safety Guidelines 

1) Youth under the age of 18 years must be supervised at all times.
2) Review safety rules carefully before you begin the cleanup project.
3) Add additional safety precautions you feel appropriate.

DO: 
● Do wear light or bright colored clothing, hard-soled shoes, and sturdy work

gloves.
● Do use sun block and/or wear a hat.
● Do contact Public Works immediately if you notice a safety hazards such as a

broken swing or other piece of play equipment
● Do tie bags tightly before placing them next o trash receptacles.
● Do work during park hours.
● Do work with a partner.
● Do make sure that all partic p nts in ur group are familiar with these safety

precautions.

DON”T 
● Don’t overexert yourse  Be ure to take frequent breaks, drink liquids, and dress 

appropriately for the wea her.
● Don’t bring smal  children or pets along on projects.
● Don’t ever leave ch ldr n or pets locked in the car at  a work location.
● Don’t pick up materials you suspect might be hazardous, such as needles or drug 

paraphernalia.  Immediately call Coos Bay Police Dispatch at (541) 269-8911 
(extension 0) and give the precise location of the material. Dispatch will contact 
the City of Coquille Police Department.

Litter Removal: 
● Leave full trash bags beside trash receptacles in the park or call to arrange for

pickup. Always wear work gloves.
● Work only during daylight hours.
● Work with a partner whenever possible.
● Don’t work under potentially dangerous weather conditions such as heavy rain or

wind.

DRAFT



● Do not over-exert yourself. Be sure to take breaks and drink plenty of fluids.
● Do not pick up litter close to the edge of curbs unless oncoming traffic is clearly

visible.
● Do not stomp on trash bags (stomping may cause sharp objects to puncture the

bag.)

Weed Removal 
● Before removing weeds, check with the Program Manager to get approval.
● Leave organic material in paper yard bags together near the curb for easy pick 

up.
● Any use of power equipment needs to be coordinated beforehand with the City 

of Coquille Public Works department.
● Do not spray or use any chemicals.
● Do not over-exert yourself. Be sure to take break  a d drink plenty of fluids.
● Small children should not use weeding tools. Participants must be at least 12 

years old to use weeding tools.
● Wear protective gear-safety glasses/goggles, sa ety vest, long pants and long 

sleeves, sturdy shoes and gloves.
● Be cautious around thorny or pois nous bush s such as poison oak or star 

thistle.

On a Pathway or Trail 
● Do not block pathway  or trail
● Be cautious and respect ul of pedestrians, cyclists, animals, and other trail users.

DRAFT



City of Coquille Adopt-A-Park Program 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Volunteer Code of Ethics Agreement 
 
Volunteers are an important asset to the City and make it possible for the City to deliver 
services to Coquille residents. As a volunteer, your conduct reflects upon the City of 
Coquille. As such, it is important that you adhere to the City’s Volunteer Code of Ethics. 
 
I,_____________________________ as a volunteer with the City of Coquille, agree to: 
 

● Conduct myself in a professional manner;maintaining h gh standards of integrity 
and honesty. 

● Treat all members of the public, employees, an  other volunteers with dignity, 
impartiality and respect. 

● Be accountable and responsible f r my acts and omissions. 
● Avoid any activity that could be seen as a nflict of interest, such as accepting 

gifts or favors form individuals or businesses that could be seen as an attempt to 
influence a City decision  

● Respect confidential informati n that is available to me as a result of my 
volunteer work with the C t , and refrain from using it for personal gain or for 
personal, non-C ty bus ness elated reasons. I will bring any violation of this 
confidentialit  to the atte tion of my supervisor. 

● Follow the City  Zero To erance policy for wrongdoing including, but not limited 
to, sexual harassment  other forms of harassment, discrimination, drug or alcohol 
use, theft, violence, unsafe acts, and falsification of any forms. 

● Promptly raise questions and concerns regarding possible violations of City 
policy or local, state, or federal law with my immediate supervisor or the 
Department Head. 

● I understand that I may be released from my volunteer service by not adhering to 
the above Code of Ethics. 

 
_____________________________  __________________________ 
Volunteer Signature     Parent/Guardian if under 18 yrs old 
 
_______________________   ______________________ 
Date       Date 

DRAFT



City of Coquille Adopt-A-Park  
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
Volunteer Service Agreement and Release 

This Form Must Be Signed By All Adopt-A-Park Volunteers, And The Parents Or Guardian Of Any 
Volunteer Under The Age Of 18 Years. 

Contact Information: 
 
Organization or group ____________________________________________________ 
 
Organization or group contact person________________________________________ 
 
Phone number ________________________email________ _ __________________ 
 

Assumption of Risk 
 
I am aware that engaging in an Adopt-A-Park activi y may involve certain risks, dangers, 
and hazards. I agree to wear protective equipment including but not limited to gloves 
and eye protection and to follow all safety uidelines while participating to minimize any 
such risks. If I am unclear about how to per rm a particular activity or how to perform a 
particular activity safely, I agree to seek guidance from City staff or volunteer 
coordinators to learn how to s fely ondu  the activity. I freely accept and fully 
understand and assume all risks nd dangers. 
 

Release of Liability 
I agree to waive any and all cl ims against the City of Coquille. I release the City of 
Coquille of any and all liability for any loss, damage, injury or expense, of whatever form 
or nature, for bodily injury, death, or property damage, that I may suffer as a result of 
participating in the Adopt-A-Park Program. 
 
I have read and understand this release. I am aware that by signing this release, I am 
waiving certain rights that my heirs, next of kin, executors, administrators and assigns 
may otherwise have against the City of Coquille. 
 
 

1 
 

DRAFT



I understand the City of Coquille may photograph or videotape the volunteer event or 
activity in which I am (or my child is) participating. I give my permission for the City to  
use photographs or videotape of me (or my child) for the purpose of promoting the City  
of Coquille  and its services/ programs. I give my permission with the following 
understanding: No compensation of any kind will be paid to me (or my child) at this time 
or in the future for the use of my (or my child’s) likeness. 
 
I also acknowledge and agree that my (or my child's) services are provided for the 
convenience of the City and may be terminated for any reason and at any time by the 
City without prior notice or hearing. 
 
I, the undersigned, certify that the information stated on this agreement and release is 
true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and is made in good 
faith. Any false statements made by me may be used a  a asis of rejection for this 
application or termination of volunteer services. 
 
This agreement shall remain in effect until term ated in writing by either party. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                2 

Volunteer Signature Phone Em il 
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

DRAFT



CITY OF COQUILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
                                                                                                                                   
 
Date:  April 7, 2025                  Agenda Number:    13               
                              
 

1. Agenda Title: CONSIDER LIBRARY BOARD APPLICATION 
 
 
Presented By: City Manager Forrest Neuerburg                                           
 
 
  
Explanation: The City Council has requested applications for the 
Library Board. 
  
     
Fiscal Impact: None 
          
 
 

Staff Recommendation:  The Council has asked for members of the 
Public to apply for the Library Board.   

 
 
Council Action: 
   
              Passed                             Tabled                           Failed 







CITY OF COQUILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
                                                                                                                                   
 
Date:  April 7, 2025                  Agenda Number:    14               
                              
 

1. Agenda Title: Resolution adding a Safe Deposit Box at First 
Community Credit Union  

 
 
Presented By: Finance/HR Director Michelle Aeling                                           
 
 
  
Explanation: We are paying thousands a month to support historical 
data on the server. To remedy this, our IT has offered to place this historical 
data on a portable hard drive that we will then keep in a fireproof and off site 
location. First Community Credit Union has Safe Deposit Boxes that meet 
both of these criteria. The box will need two signers to gain access, just like 
we have a 2 signature requirement on our checking account. 
  
     
Fiscal Impact: A 3X5 Box is $25/year and will have a one time key 

deposit of $25. 
          
 
 

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends the Council adopt 
Resolution 04-2025. 

 
 
Council Action: 
   
              Passed                             Tabled                           Failed 



City of Coquille  
 

Resolution 04-2025 
 
 
A RESOLUTION ADDING A SAFE DEPOSIT BOX AT FIRST COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION. 
 
 WHEREAS The City of Coquille would like to open a Safe Desposit Box at the First 
Community Credit Union at 200 N Adams St, Coquille, OR; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Safe Deposit box access will be restricted to the following renters: Mayor 
Sam Flaherty, City Manager Forrest Neuerburg, Finance/HR Director Michelle Aeling, Finance 
Supervisor Lori Cannon; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Safe Deposit Box shall require 2 signatures to open the box each time access 
is needed; 
 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, The City of Coquille will open a Safe Deposit Box as outlined above. 
 
  
 
 
 The foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the City of Coquille Council, Coos County, 
Oregon this 7th day of April 2025. 
 
 
 ____________________________ 
 Mayor Sam Flaherty 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 ________________________________ 
 Elizabeth Kinney, Recorder 



  
CITY OF COQUILLE  

URA MEETING 

 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
851 NORTH CENTRAL BLVD 

COQUILLE, OREGON 
MONDAY, MARCH 3RD, 2025 

COUNCIL PRESENT: URA Member Flaherty, URA Member Westrum, URA President 
Corbus, URA Member Waddington, URA Member Cooper, URA Member Marshall 

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Neuerburg, Finance Director Aeling, Fire Chief Ferren, 
Deputy Chief Fire Marshal Wells, Chief Doyle, Library Director Lucas, Public Works Director 
Denning, City Recorder Kinney, City Attorney Betts 
 
URA MEETING  
 
AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
URA President Corbus: Calls the meeting to order at 7:49 p.m. 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 
-MEETING MINUTES 2/3/2025 
URA Member Marshall: Motions to approve the minutes. 
URA Member Cooper: Seconds the motion. 
All vote in favor. 

3. CONSIDER APPROVING FUNDS TOWARDS COQUILLE COMMUNITY 
BUILDING REROOF PROJECT--$200,000 
URA Member Flaherty: Motions to approve funds towards the Coquille Community 
Building Reroof Project in the amount of $200,000.00 
URA Member Cooper: Seconds the motion. 
All vote in favor. 

4. GOOD OF THE ORDER –  
 

5. ADJOURN 
URA President Corbus: Adjourns the URA Meeting at 7:53 p.m. 

 
 

Attest: _____________________________     __________________________________ 
 URA President Corbus    City Recorder, Liz Kinney 

 



COQUILLE URBAN RENEAWL AGENCY 
URA BOARD AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
                                                                                                                                   
 
Date:  April 7, 2025                  Agenda Number:    4               
                              
 

1. Agenda Title: A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2024-2025 FISCAL 
YEAR BUDGET OF THE CITY OF COQUILLE URBAN RENEWAL 
AGENCY 
 

 
 
Presented By: Finance/HR Director Michelle Aeling                                           
 
 
  
Explanation: The Oregon Business Development Department 
Brownsfield Redevelopment Fund provided the City of Coquille a grant to 
support redevelopment of real property located at 0 Mill Avenue (RV Lot) 
Coquille, OR. This resolution will add a revenue line to the URA budget 
(OBDD Grant) to allow the URA to receive grant disbursements as work is 
completed. 
  
     
Fiscal Impact: $60,000 
          
 
 

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends the URA Board adopt 
Resolution 02-2025 

 
 
URA Board Action: 
   
              Passed                             Tabled                           Failed 





N

 PLAN SCALE 

SCALE IN FEET

0 5 10 2010

1"=20'

Future Back of Sidewalk

Future Back of Sidewalk

Remove Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
3rd St

AutoCAD SHX Text
4th St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Central Avenue Restriping- Sheet 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. All-way stop at 3rd. All pedestrian crosswalks will have continental striping. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Restripe to add a center left turn lane between 3rd and 4th Street. The center left turn lane and the vehicle lane line will remain with future phase. Future landscaping and multi-use path will start at the edge of the bike lane buffer and end at the blue line show on the plans.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. Two-way stop at 4th.  All pedestrian crosswalks will have continental striping. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKay's Market

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coquillle Automotive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office Complex

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pacific Air Comfort

AutoCAD SHX Text
Les Schwab



Future Back of Sidewalk

Future Back of Sidewalk

N

 PLAN SCALE 

SCALE IN FEET

0 5 10 2010

1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5th St

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. All-way stop at 5th. All pedestrian crosswalks will have continental striping. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Maintain existing center left turn lane. The center left turn lane and the vehicle lane line will remain with future phase. Future landscaping and multi-use path will start at the edge of the bike lane buffer and end at the blue line show on the plans.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKay's Market

AutoCAD SHX Text
Umpqua Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coastal Coffee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Les Schwab

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ron's Oil

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Central Avenue Restriping- Sheet 2



Future Back of Sidewalk

Future Back of Sidewalk

Remove Existing Sign Remove Existing Sign

N

 PLAN SCALE 

SCALE IN FEET

0 5 10 2010

1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6th St

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Two-way stop at 5th. All pedestrian crosswalks will have continental striping. Maintain existing pedestrian beacon on the north side and the existing crosswalk signage. Future phase will replace this beacon with a Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon (RRFB) and updated pedestrian crossing signage.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Maintain existing center left turn lane. The center left turn lane and the vehicle lane line will remain with future phase. Future landscaping and multi-use path will start at the edge of the bike lane buffer and end at the blue line show on the plans. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fast Mart

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fitness Center

AutoCAD SHX Text
Myrtle Lane Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salon/ Apartment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ron's Oil

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eagles

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garden Center

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. No bike lane buffer north of Myrtle Lane Inn due to narrowing of roadway.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Central Avenue Restriping- Sheet 3



Future Back of Sidewalk

Future Back of Sidewalk

Bike Lane Ends Sign

N

 PLAN SCALE 

SCALE IN FEET

0 5 10 2010

1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8th Pl

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Myrtle Lane Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Colleen's

AutoCAD SHX Text
Public Works

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office/ Apartment

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Maintain existing center left turn lane. The center left turn lane and the vehicle lane line will remain with future phase. Future landscaping and multi-use path will start at the edge of the bike lane and end at the blue line show on the plans. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C Bike lanes will be present on both north and south sides.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Construct Ramps on both side of island. Route bike lane onto island. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Central Avenue Restriping- Sheet 4



Future Back of Sidewalk

Future Back of Sidewalk

Bikes Merge Sign

N

 PLAN SCALE 

SCALE IN FEET

0 5 10 2010

1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Maintain existing center left turn lane. The center left turn lane and the vehicle lane line will remain with future phase. Future landscaping/parking and multi-use path will start at the edge of the bike lane and end at the blue line show on the plans. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C Shift center left turn lane to the south to provide room for bike lane on the north side.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Bikes Merge with travel lane. Bikes could get onto sidewalk at this driveway.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
School District

AutoCAD SHX Text
Central Avenue Restriping- Sheet 5


	Central Avenue Restriping Layout 4.4.25.pdf
	3.4.25 Striping Layout-1
	Sheets and Views
	1


	3.4.25 Striping Layout-2
	Sheets and Views
	2


	3.4.25 Striping Layout-3
	Sheets and Views
	3


	3.4.25 Striping Layout-4
	Sheets and Views
	4


	3.4.25 Striping Layout-5
	Sheets and Views
	5





{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




